FILED AUG 23, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 06963-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Kelley Corbari

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Primus Telecommunications, Inc. - Company Code TX371
Hi Kelley,

Per your request below, we will move DN 01605-16 from undocketed matters (160000-0T) to Docket
160162-TX. We are unable to do anything with regard to the duplicate pages since they were two
separate filings and aren’t identical. Hope that helps.

Have a great afternoon!

Dorothy

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:28 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Primus Telecommunications, Inc. - Company Code TX371

Hi Dorothy, =

Can you link or transfer Document No. 01605-16 to Docket 160162-TX? The document
relates 160162-TX but was filed in 160000-0T because the docket had not been
established yet. Also, just an FYI ..... about half the pages of Document 01605-16 are
duplicates of what I filed today (Doc 06949-16) but some of the pages are not.

Thanks!
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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